Clifford Township Supervisors Meeting Tuesday, June 13, 2023

Supervisors Present: Dennis Knowlton, Barry Searle, Chris Marcho

Solicitor: Joseph McGraw **Secretary:** MaryAnn Tayoun

Business meeting held on Tuesday, June 13, 2023 at the Clifford Township Municipal building. Chairman Knowlton called the meeting to order at 7:00pm. Mr. Knowlton opened the floor for public comment. Nothing offered. Meeting minutes reviewed, no comment from public, Motion to approve minutes by Mr. Knowlton 2nd by Mr. Searle. All in favor. Treasurer's report reviewed, no questions from public, Treasures report will be placed on file. Bill list reviewed, motion to add a bill to Susq. County for Bridge inspection, no comment from public. Motion to pay all bills except Clifford Home & Auto by Mr. Searle 2nd by Mr. Knowlton. Motion to pay bills for Clifford Home & Auto by Mr. Searle, 2nd Mr. Knowlton. Mr. Marcho abstains due to conflict of interest. Floor addressed for public comment, nothing offered.

<u>Old Business</u>: Solar Ordinance: 2-22 Primary Solar Energy System Ordinance posted, no questions from public, motion to approve by Mr. Searle 2nd by Mr. Knowlton. **Update on SR 106 and Elkview Dr Properties**.-Solicitor reports period of time for them to come into compliance has expired. Solicitor can now have Code Enforcement file with Magistrates office. **Fire Tax Rebate:** tabled until Fire Company wants to discuss.

<u>New Business:</u> Advertise for Cinders: No questions from floor, motion by Mr. Knowlton 2nd by Mr. Marcho, All in favor. **Union Dale Vol Picnic**: Motion to support by Mr. Knowlton 2nd by Mr. Marcho. All in favor.

Township Representative Reports:

Police- 57 calls for the month of May. Local pub owners asked to talk to ATV drivers to take it easy on residential roads.

Road Report- Multiple calls in, road work & ditching now complete along with calcium, road signs updated. Tree contractors on Thornhill is underway.

Planning Commission- Sally reports complicated building permits were reviewed by Planning, nothing to vote on. Solicitor to send letter to property owner for trailer park that did not get approval through land use.

Park & Rec- pickle ball court complete, grant submitted by Jennifer Long has been awarded for bocce ball court. Website is currently being upgraded, new door lock system is in the works, Motion for permission to move forward on the locks after reviewing pricing by Mr. Marcho, 2nd by Mr. Searle, All in favor.

Permit Officer- Kitchen remodel for Renna family, roof for Rivers family on Bulletwood Rd., Electric for Mikloiche, Deck permit on SR 374 for Bolcavage, Debish lot line adjustment, Curccio Subdivision, Demo for David Farrar on Cottrell Lake, Demo for Brad & deb Coleman on Idlewild lake.

Sewage Office- Dye & reconnection for Coleman's on Idlewild, Perk for Edward Kozlowski, Soil & Perc testing on Red Abbott & Elkdale for Hendrickson, Soil testing for John & Catherine Castagna-Beeman property, holding tank permit for Renee & William Urbas on Crystal lake, Sewer Permit revoked for Brett & Michele Pritchard 364 Lake Blvd.(Idlewild) due to septic being excavated and removed.

Tax Collector- absent

Fire Company- absent

Historical Society- absent

Solicitor- permit renewal for Tennessee gas

Next Clifford Township Supervisors Meeting July 11, 2023 at 7pm

Meeting Adjourned 7:41pm

MaryAnn Tayoun, Secretary